
 

Page 1 of 1 

CLARIFICATION NO. 03 
 

TENDER NO. PROC-FC/CB/P&P/KPD-4327/2019 
BALL VALVES FOR KPD – TAY PLANT 

 

Bidder Query : General scope/Terms and conditions 5.10: Preferably the valve origin 
should be of european/UK/USA/canada? Is china acceptable or not? 
OGDCL Reply: Please refer clarification No. 02 already posted at website. 
 

Bidder Query :  Body material is Steel, so is carbon steel or stainless steel required? if 
carbon steel, casting material or forging steel; if stainless steel, is it 304 or 316? 
OGDCL Reply: Please refer clarification No. 01 already posted at website. 
 

Bidder Query :  Can the bolting material with cadmium plated changed into PTFE 
coating? 
OGDCL Reply: No 
 

Bidder Query :  What the working temp. and working service. " 
OGDCL Reply: Temp range is given in the TOR specifications which is sufficient for the 
selection of valves. Service is hydrocarbon.  
 


